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DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT. HERITAGE 
AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

Please Quote Ref: REP1440/JG/08 

20 February, 2008. 

Ms. Sinead White, 
Programme Officer, 
E.P.A., 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 
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DEPARTMENT OF THE 

E N V I ~ M E I ( I T ,  ~ G W  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
Dear Ms. White, 

I have been asked by Mr. John Gormley, T.D. Minister for the Environment, Heritage and 
Local Government, to acknowledge receipt of your recent letter in connection with the receipt 
by the Agency of a number of waste water discharge licence applications from various Water 
Services Authorities. TEACH AN CHUSTAIM 

BAIL€ ATHA CI.IATH I 

CUSTOM HOUSE DUBLIN I Yours sincerely, 

Tel No: +353 I 888 2000 

LoCall No. I890 20 20 2 I 
' Private Secretary 

fax No: +353 I 878 8640 

Paipbar 100% Athchtjrsbilte 
Printed on 100% recycled paper 
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EMail: minister@environ.ie Website: www.environ.ie 
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